
From: Mike Null
To: Kevin Wagner
Cc: Steve Thomas; Greg Bauer; Jack Varndell; Lori Williams; Belinda Lubben
Subject: Re: Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-58-01, G2390
Date: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:33:58 AM
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Kevin, this looks good. Thank you. 

Mike Null
Assistant City Manager
City of Green Cove Springs
ph (904)297-7098

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:17:06 AM
To: Mike Null <mnull@greencovesprings.com>
Cc: Steve Thomas <sthomas@greencovesprings.com>; Greg Bauer
<gbauer@greencovesprings.com>; Jack Varndell <jack.varndell@consoreng.com>; Lori Williams
<lwilliams@consoreng.com>; Belinda Lubben <blubben@consoreng.com>
Subject: RE: Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-58-01, G2390
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. .  Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mike,
 
We estimate an additional 6 CY of Flow fill will be needed for the pipe run between S-8 and S-9.
Please review and let me know if you have any questions.
 

Kevin Wagner
PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR
o: +1.352.281.6857 Ext. 51061
m: +1.352.281.6857

consoreng.com

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Mike Null <mnull@greencovesprings.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:54 AM
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To: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com>
Cc: Steve Thomas <sthomas@greencovesprings.com>; Greg Bauer
<gbauer@greencovesprings.com>; Jack Varndell <jack.varndell@consoreng.com>; Lori Williams
<lwilliams@consoreng.com>; Belinda Lubben <blubben@consoreng.com>
Subject: RE: Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-58-01, G2390
 
Kevin,
 
I am good with this.  I assume we will be seeking state participation?
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Null
Assistant City Manager
City of Green Cove Springs
ph (904)297-7500, ext. 3324
fx (904)284-8609
 

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 11:46 AM
To: Mike Null <mnull@greencovesprings.com>
Cc: Steve Thomas <sthomas@greencovesprings.com>; Greg Bauer
<gbauer@greencovesprings.com>; Jack Varndell <jack.varndell@consoreng.com>; Lori Williams
<lwilliams@consoreng.com>; Belinda Lubben <blubben@consoreng.com>
Subject: Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave, 435677-1-58-01, G2390
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. .  Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mike,
 
Please see attached Change order 4 for the added driveways and flowable fill.  Please review and let
me know if you have any questions.
 

Kevin Wagner
PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR
o: +1.352.281.6857 Ext. 51061
m: +1.352.281.6857

consoreng.com

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will
be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the
destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the
link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to
proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.


